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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Paul Salver [P.Salver@psccpas.com)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 12:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add FEIN

Please add FEIN to the following corporate record:

The Right Pill Pharmacy of Boca, Inc. PO8000035160 ID# 26-4709043

Thank you,

Paul Salver, JD, CPA
2721 Executive Park Drive
Suite 4

Waeston, FL 33331

Ph: 954-389-1333 x-222
Fax: 954-389-1397

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS
INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE

TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU,
To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10.35), I inform you

that any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by me
to be used, and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of ayoiding
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penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. p:gz
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